

DegreeWorks Work Team Minutes for November 17, 2008

Group: DegreeWorks Work Team

Topic: Weekly Team Meeting

Date: November 17, 2008 at 8:30 am

Attendees: Colleen Abrams, Barbara Hegel, Peter Sommers, John Allred, Tim
Stickel, Patty Itchoak

=====

SR summary document for the current status of SR's will be updated and sent later this week, hopefully Tuesday or Wednesday.

Symposium report

- . Need to spend time on tie-break rules
- . Need to reparse every block when change the D70 table
- . 4.0
 - . Financial aid audit
 - . Config file will contain
- . See about getting WebEx presentation access
- . LA Community College has done single database implementation
- . Catalog description
 - . Does it use narrative description or text description?
 - . Pulls directly from Banner
 - . If course is wildcarded, what shows from catalog?

Status:

- . UAA
 - . Plowing through additional catalogs – completed 1 college and part way through 2 if their largest colleges. Number of blocks increased.
 - . Consistency in scribing not there related to concentrations. Concentrations being included in major block in some cases.
 - . Web localizations have not been reviewed but John will look at it this week and send Dennis any corrections
- . UAF
 - . Web localization review needs to be completed and changes sent in early this week
- . UAS
 - . UAS needs to request all IP's accessible to DW since using dynamic IP's
 - . Will send in web localizations in today
 - . MaxCredits in subject needs a separate
 - . Minor description not showing in Student View localization

Changes to application that we have not been notified of happening. How can we stop that or at least have notification? Colleen will check Doug and Mark on this. Peter saw

one thing happening one day (MaxCredits nn by subjects in a string with nn credits available within each subject) and then the next day having the rule work differently (Max Credits nn by subjects meant a total of nn for all the subjects listed rather than individually.)

Reviewed consistency among the Student View section of the audit across institutions. Some minor variations within each institution's section.

Next meeting: November 24, 2008 at 8:30 am